
 
 
City of Lone Tree Planning Commission Agenda 
Tuesday, June 23, 2015 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree Planning Commission and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 6:00 p.m. in 

the lower level of the Civic Center.  The Regular Meeting will be convened at 6:30 p.m. in the City 
Council meeting room. Contact Jennifer Drybread, jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com if special 
arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in advance). Comments from the public are 
welcome during the Public Comment portion of the meeting (brief comments on items not 
appearing on the regular meeting agenda). Those persons requesting to comment on an agenda item 
will be called upon by the Chair. If you have any questions please contact Jennifer Drybread, 
Senior Planner, at jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com, or 303-708-1818. 

 
 

 
6:00 p.m. Study Session Agenda 

 
1. Administrative Matters 

 
6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Agenda 

 
1. Opening of Meeting / Roll Call 

 
2. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 

 
3. Public Comment  

 
4. Minutes of the June 9, 2015 Planning Commission meeting 

 
5. Marriott TownePlace Suites SIP, Project SP15-35R.  The subject property is located in 

RidgeGate Commons southwest of the RidgeGate interchange, and is proposed for a 121-
room extended stay hotel. 
 

6. Adjournment 
 

 

mailto:jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com
mailto:jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com
http://cityoflonetree.com/DocumentCenter/View/6469


1 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
Lone Tree Planning Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
  

Lone Tree Civic Center 
 

1. Attendance 
 

In attendance were: 
 
Martha Sippel, Chair 
Dave Kirchner, Vice-Chair 
Rhonda Carlson, Planning Commissioner 
Andrew Dodgen, Planning Commissioner 
Roy Kline, Planning Commissioner 
Herb Steele, Planning Commissioner 
 
Absent was: 
 
Stephen Mikolajczak, Planning Commissioner 
 
In attendance from city staff were: 
 
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
Hans Friedel, Planner II 

 
2. Regular Meeting Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m. with a quorum. 

 
3. Conflict of Interest 

 
There were no conflicts of interest stated. 
 

4. Public Comment 
 

No members of the public spoke. 
 

5. Minutes of the May 26, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting 
 

Commissioner Kline moved, and Commissioner Steele seconded, with 
Commissioner Carlson abstaining due to her previous absence, to approve the 
minutes of the May 26, 2015 meeting. 
 
 
 



2 
 

6. RidgeGate East Filing 1, Final Plat, Project SB15-34R 
 

Ms. First presented an overview of the proposed final plat. She explained that 
Lots 1 and 3 are created for conveyance to RTD for a future light rail station and 
corresponding parking garage; while lots 2 and 4 are designated for future transit 
oriented development. Staff recommended that the Commission recommend 
approval of the final plat pending final approval from Public Works. She then 
introduced Mr. Darryl Jones of Coventry Development. 
 
Mr. Darryl Jones of Coventry Development stated that there are demand-based 
triggers in place for more land to be conveyed to RTD for parking if necessary. 
This would be handled through a minor replat process if needed. Coventry was 
working closely with Lone Tree Public Works to ensure proper right of way widths 
are in place. 
 
Commissioner Dodgen inquired as to whether the future stations themselves 
would come before them as site improvement plans (SIPs). Mr. Jones responded 
that this agenda item was just for the plat and that future stations would be 
processed as full SIPs. 
 
Commissioner Kline sought clarification as to whether these would be City 
streets or private streets, and Mr. Jones responded that they would be dedicated 
to the City. Also, a future street may be needed transecting Lot 4; however, it 
was not shown at this time to allow for development flexibility. 
 
Commissioner Kirchner inquired about easements and referenced the referral 
response from Xcel Energy. Ms. First responded that staff and the applicant 
would be meeting with Xcel in the near future to further discuss easement 
requests, as the size, manner, and location of easements affects build-to lines, 
facility placement, and development opportunities. 
 
Ms. First stated that all of Public Works comments had been addressed, and that 
easements would be under the purview of Public Works to review as part of their 
final approval.  
 
Robert Scheinhartz, of 10330 Belwether Lane, asked where he could go to get a 
copy of the meeting materials. Ms. First indicated that the Planning Commission 
packet is available on the web site and to contact her for more information. 
 
Chair Sippel opened the agenda item to further public comment, and there being 
none, closed it. 
 
Commissioner Steele moved to recommend approval of the final plat conditional 
on Public Works approval. Commissioner Dodgen seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
 



3 
 

 
7. City of Lone Tree Comprehensive Plan Update, Project MI14-07 

 
Ms. Drybread provided an overview of the Comprehensive Plan purpose, update, 
and process, including the public input process. She offered that in her 
experience, major updates typically take about two years to complete. She stated 
that there are many things in the current plan that are outdated and these were 
being updated. 
 
She showed a graphic of the General Land Use Plan map showing the extension 
of the Planning and Urban Growth Area to include the Freshfields property south 
of the city along and east of I-25. She continued that the point of including this 
area in the planning area as “residential low density clustered” land use was to 
establish the City’s intent of maintaining the visual open space separation 
between Lone Tree and Castle Pines North.   
 
Staff recommended that the Planning Commission recommended approval of the 
Comprehensive Plan update for the July 7th Council meeting. 
 
Chair Sippel stated that Coventry’s recommended changes to the plan on page 
21 changed the intent of the Commissions original revision. Coventry had 
recommended changing “protected” to “not negatively impacted” with regards to 
the impact of development on the bluffs. Commissioner Sippel recommended 
that a solution to this would be to change the text to read that the bluff’s ridgeline 
would be protected from development and that development would not negatively 
impact it. 
 
Chair Sippel expressed serious concerns as to the grammatical integrity of the 
document – adding that some of the changes affected connotation. She said was 
not comfortable recommending approval until the document was much more 
complete. Commissioners Steele, Kirchner, and Carlson agreed that there were 
some aspects of the document format that were distracting for the reader and 
incomplete. They felt it needed more work before being sent to City Council. 
 
Commissioner Kline stated that they should address substantive changes now. 
 
Commissioner Steele stated that the third paragraph of page 23 regarding 
“naming” should address naming relative to RidgeGate, and reinforce the 
perception of one City. He stated that naming plays a central role in 
strengthening or weakening community identity. 

 
Commissioner Steele expressed concern that the plan did not adequately 
address housing trends such as shared senior housing and short term rentals 
such as Airbnb. Though he recognized that this is an evolving aspect of the 
community, and that neighborhood covenants could limit this, he noted that 
overnight stays have potential impacts on adjacent properties such as increased 
traffic. 



4 
 

 
Commissioners Steele and Sippel asked for stronger language regarding 
unmanned aerial vehicle usage over the city and that the plan address their 
potential impact on the community. 
 
Commissioner Steele continued that parking ratios should be better addressed in 
terms of maximum parking. He offered that places like Los Angeles with all of 
their parking structures and asphalt were losing water to runoff. The plan should 
address the impact of impervious parking structures on long-term water 
management, volume, capture, and runoff. He stated that changes in 
transportation choices with millennials, technology advancements in autonomous 
cars, and transit developments might drastically change how people get to work 
– potentially reducing demand for off-street parking lots and the need for large 
parking structures in the future. 
 
Commissioner Kline stated that Colorado’s water laws were arcane in terms of 
prohibitions on individual homeowner’s rights to capture and retain storm water 
with rain barrels, etc. 
 
Commissioners Steele and Kline would like to address not just water 
conservation but retention.  Commissioner Kirchner offered that these were 
beyond the Planning Commission’s purview and would have to be addressed as 
this would impact the large body of existing water law in Colorado. 
 
Commissioner Steele stated that the plan discussed runoff and historic flow 
rates; however, this does not address the fact the water is gone. The plan should 
address capture and retention. 
 
Commissioner Steele stated that Policy 2 on page 58 encouraged developers to 
take steps to reduce runoff. He felt that collecting water and allowing it into the 
subsoil would be better than collecting the water and sending it somewhere else.  
 
Commissioner Sippel reiterated her general discomfort with sending an 
incomplete and unfinished document to Council. 
 
Commissioner Kirchner stated that on page 35 in the paragraph under air quality, 
they had previously agreed to change wording about vehicle emissions from 
“contributes to climate change” to “may contribute to climate change,” e.g. 
softening the implied relationship between carbon emissions and climate change. 
 
Commissioner Dodgen suggested that maybe the Commissioners could email 
comments back and forth to each other. Commissioner Dodgen made several 
other word change recommendations. 
 
Commissioner Steele referred to a featured article in the Wall Street Journal 
about a burgeoning industry in simple, old fashioned bikes that are not 32 



5 
 

speeds. This was in the context of the document referring to bicycle and 
pedestrian ways.  
 
There was an emergent theme in the discussion that innovative technological 
advancements be better addressed that may impact transportation and land-use 
decisions 20 to 30 years down the road such as autonomous cars, hybrid 
bicycles, temporary room shares, and the rising sharing economy. 
 
Commissioner Carlson recommended to be careful not to date the document by 
putting in brand names, for example “shared short-term housing” as opposed to 
Air B&B. They expressed concerns about excess trash, parking issues, traffic 
demand. One way to restrict it would be minimum durations – such as six 
months. 

 
Commissioner Carlson suggested strengthening language about providing 
recycling receptacles in public areas. 
 
Commissioner Steele expressed concern that the plan endorsed a grid street 
pattern. He stated that some of the buildings built on curved streets had more 
value than on grid-type streets. He was reluctant to endorse only the grid system 
– that curvature provided interest to a community. Furthermore, he added that 
curvilinear streets calmed traffic. 
 
Commissioner Kirchner clarified that the concept had been discussed at a 
previous Commission meeting when Commissioner Steele was absent and that 
the recommended grid system was for access between areas/neighborhoods 
and not within the areas/neighborhoods. 
 
Ms. Drybread added that curvilinear areas discouraged pedestrian connectivity. 
Ms. First said the intent of the policy is not to endorse a grid system only, but 
recognize the benefits of distributing traffic and offering alternative routes. In 
some contexts, topography may preclude a formal grid pattern.  
 
Chair Sippel inquired as to whether the plan should address if there should be 
two points of ingress/egress to each subdivision. Staff responded that access is 
addressed at the time of development through the City’s review process and 
consultation with the Fire District. 
 
Commissioner Carlson inquired as to whether the future RTD station names on 
page 29 were the final names, or working names. Ms. First responded that this 
was an RTD board decision and that they reflected our best knowledge of the 
names as of writing. 
 
Ms. Drybread inquired as to what the Commission’s pleasure was in terms of 
how to move forward. 
 



6 
 

Chair Sippel asked the Commission how they would like to proceed, given the 
amount of grammar, syntax, substantive, and global changes to the document. 
She could tell that all of the various writers and edits had changed word choice to 
the point of making substantive changes to meaning of some statements.  
 
Commissioner Steele noted that in some cases there is a singular subject and a 
plural verb. 
 
Commissioner Dodgen stated that there needed to be a deadline and timeframe 
to cut this off.  
 
Ms. First suggested they revisit the document on a date certain in a public 
hearing, and take the intervening time to work on editing the document. 
 
Commissioner Carlson inquired as to how the naming issue (RidgeGate, Lone 
Tree) was playing out in the City’s sign plan efforts. Ms. First responded that the 
intent is to replace RidgeGate directional signs with a new, City directional sign 
design that is consistent throughout the City. RidgeGate intends to maintain 
some identity through their vertical sandstone entry sign monuments.  
 
Commissioner Dodgen recommended that we use Lone Tree wherever possible, 
and that the future city center be Lone Tree City Center, not just “City Center.” 
Commissioner Kirchner reiterated that he was uncomfortable with the document 
going out to Council in its present form. 
 
The new consensus was to reconsider the comprehensive plan on July 14th. 
Commissioner Kirchner moved to continue the comprehensive plan discussion to 
July 14th. Commissioner Dodgen seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 

 
8. Adjournment 

 
There being no further business, Commissioner Dodgen motioned to adjourn and 
Commissioner Kline seconded, and the meeting was adjourned at 8:13 p.m. 
 
These minutes have been reviewed and confirmed by  
 

 
_________________________  (name), on __________________(date) 
 
 



 
CITY OF LONE TREE

STAFF REPORT

TO:  City of Lone Tree Planning Commission

FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
Hans Friedel, Planner II

DATE: June 9, 2015 

FOR:  June 23, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting

SUBJECT: RidgeGate Filing No. 18, Lot 3
Site Improvement Plan (Marriott TownePlace Suites) 
Project SP15-35R

Owner Representative
Lincoln Commons South, Inc.
10270 Commonwealth St., Suite B.
Lone Tree, CO  80124

Park Meadows TPP, LLC
425 Soledad
San Antonio, Texas

Planning Commission Meeting Date:    June 23, 2015 
City Council Meeting Date:       July 21, 2015
______________________________________________________________________

A. REQUEST:

Approval of a Site Improvement Plan (SIP) to construct a four-story, 
72,562 square-foot, Marriott TownePlace Suites hotel featuring 121 guest
rooms on a 3.31-acre parcel in RidgeGate.



RidgeGate Filing No. 18, Lot 3 
Site Improvement Plan (Marriott TownePlace Suites)
Project SP15-35R

2 

B. LOCATION:

The site is located in a master-planned area called RidgeGate Commons 
generally west of Cabela’s being west of I-25 and south of RidgeGate 
Parkway in the RidgeGate Planned Development.

Area Characteristics

Direction Zoning Land Use
North RidgeGate PD Undeveloped restaurant pad site
South RidgeGate PD Bluffs open space
East RidgeGate PD Undeveloped retail pad site, Cabela’s
West RidgeGate PD Bluffs open space, Detached single 

family residential (Montecito)

C. SITE CHARACTERISTICS:

The site is north of and abutting a terraced, retaining wall and the bluffs. It 
offers dramatic views of Lone Tree, Centennial, Denver, and the south I-
25 corridor area. The property has been overlot graded, and it has been 
revegetated with prairie grass. Elevation contours range from 
approximately 6,100 feet to 6,120 feet above sea level, with the site

Hotel

N



RidgeGate Filing No. 18, Lot 3 
Site Improvement Plan (Marriott TownePlace Suites)
Project SP15-35R

3 

generally higher in the middle and sloping down towards the northern, 
eastern, and western perimeters.

D. SERVICE PROVIDERS:  

Water:   Southgate Water District
Sanitation:  Southgate Sanitation District
Police:  Lone Tree Police
Fire:   South Metro Fire Rescue Authority
Metro District: Rampart Range Metropolitan District

E. BACKGROUND:

The site was envisioned as a future hotel use site on the approved site 
plan for Cabela’s (project number SP12-18R). This project has been 
reviewed and approved by the RidgeGate Design Review Committee 
(DRC). It underwent significant architectural, site plan, and landscaping 
enhancement through the DRC process. The DRC meeting minutes are 
attached.

F. DESCRIPTION: 

Zoning. The site is zoned Planned Development (PD) under the 
RidgeGate Planned Development 4th Amendment.  The proposed use is in 
conformance with zoning, as it is located within Planning Areas C/M-U #2, 
which allows for hotel use.   

Access. Access will be provided via Cabela Drive and private internal 
drives within RidgeGate Commons. Adequate circulation is provided in 
and around the building. Pedestrian access is afforded via detached 
sidewalks connecting to the existing sidewalk running along Cabela Drive 
to the northwest and the existing sidewalk to the east serving the Cabela’s 
parking lot and future retail. 

Parking. The amount of parking proposed is compliant with the City’s 
minimum requirements for a hotel use.

Site Design. The north side of the site consists of a landscaped, open 
patio area featuring a footpaths, multiple fire pits, and seat walls. The 
building colors are muted, earth-tones in keeping with the City’s Design 
Guidelines and context and generally consist of browns, greens, and 
beiges. The building is four stories high, is situated along the toe of a bluff, 
but does not extend above the top of the adjacent bluff.

All service areas, trash receptacles, and generators are screened from 
public view. There is no rooftop mechanical equipment to screen.



RidgeGate Filing No. 18, Lot 3 
Site Improvement Plan (Marriott TownePlace Suites)
Project SP15-35R

4 

The site plan also features a covered bike service hut on the western 
corner of the parcel that is compatible with the architecture of the hotel. In 
addition to hotel guests, this hut will be available to the general public and 
will feature a drinking fountain, bike service station, and seating.

Building Design. The building design is in conformance with the overall 
intent of the City of Lone Tree Design Guidelines.  The architectural 
concept is intended to be contemporary but conservative, and designed to 
transition between the lodge-style architecture of Cabela’s and the 
character of homes in Montecito. Through variation in building materials 
and color, the building form is articulated and features various columnar 
features interrupting the horizontal base, middle, and top. The main entry 
is oriented to the south and is defined by a porte cochere.

Vertical elements, such as stone and stucco features, window orientation,
horizontal courses, and architectural embellishments are added to help 
break up the building form. Though the building is only visible from public 
rights-of way to from the north, east, and west, “360 degree” architectural 
treatment has been applied to this building design. 

Building materials include stucco, natural stone, and exposed (treated) 
wood timbers projecting out from gabled areas that provide architectural 
variety. The variety of materials combined with the proposed variations in 
building forms and colors, will help break up the mass of the building
against the bluffs and provide visual interest. 

North Elevation

Landscaping.  The applicant has provided a palette of trees and shrubs 
to help screen the parking and enhance the building and site design. 
There is a mix of evergreen and deciduous landscape trees and shrubs for 
seasonal variety. The landscaping is in conformance with the City of Lone 
Tree Landscaping and Irrigation Requirements from the Zoning Code.



RidgeGate Filing No. 18, Lot 3 
Site Improvement Plan (Marriott TownePlace Suites)
Project SP15-35R

5 

There is a proposed westward extension to the existing retaining wall on 
the site. Staff has requested that that the addition to the retaining wall be 
curvilinear to blend in with the existing retention structure and appear 
more natural, thereby reducing visual impact. Maximum height of the wall
is 2.5 feet.

Lighting. The location of parking lot lighting and associated specifications 
are included on the SIP. Lighting is compliant with City requirements.

G. REFERRALS:

The Lone Tree Public Works Department technical comments will be
addressed prior to final approval, as is standard practice and tracked with 
a condition of SIP approval.

Staff received referral comments of a technical nature from fire safety, 
utility providers, and the Douglas County; their comments will be 
addressed during the review process and prior to issuance of a Certificate 
of Occupancy as is standard practice.

The RidgeGate Design Review Committee reviewed the project (minutes 
are enclosed), and have approved the plans.

H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the SIP requirements 
of the Lone Tree Zoning Code, the Subdivision Code, the Comprehensive 
Plan, and the RidgeGate Office District Subarea Plan.

Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend conditional 
approval of the SIP to City Council, subject to the following conditions:

1. Final approval of the Site Improvement Plan is subject to City of 
Lone Tree Public Works approval.

I. ATTACHMENTS 

1. Development Application
2. Narrative
3. Statement of Design Intent
4. Referral Responses
5. SIP
6. Renderings

END





Marriott TownePlace Suites 
Ridgegate Commons 
Lone Tree,  Colorado 

Page 1 of 3 
 

SIP Narrative  
 
1. General  Information 
 
 Land Owner.    Coventry Development Corporation 

10270 Commonwealth Street, Suite B 
Lone Tree, CO 80124 
 

Developer:    
    Propel Development 

 Brent Adcock 
    425 Soledad  Ste. 400 
    San Antonio, Texas 78206 
 
Civil Engineer/ Site:   
    Merrick & Company  

Troy Kelts 
5970 Greenwood Plaza Blvd.  
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
 

LOT 3, RIDGEGATE  SECTION  15 FILING  NO.  1 8 
LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUA RTER OF SECTION 15, AND THE NORTHEA ST QUARTER O F  

S E C T I O N  2 2 ,  TOWNS HIP 6 SOUTH,  RANGE 67 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MER IDIA N 
CITY OF LONE TREE, COUNTY O F DOUGLA S, STATE OF COLORADO 

 
Zoned PD-CM/U 
 

2. Development Impacts:   
 

Drainage will be controlled on site.  Area drains and curb inlets will be used to deliver to 
underground storm system to prevent runoff to adjacent properties.  Lighting will be shielded 
and directed down.  Signage will be placed to respond to the commercial areas and corridors 
and away from residential views.  The site will be cut and lowered to moderate the height of the 
development. 
 

3. Compliance with Intent and Approval Standards: 
 

The development will comply with the Intent of the SIP by integrating an extended stay concept 
Marriott TownePlace Suites into the Ridgegate Commons Development.   Following the Design 
Guidelines and Comprehensive Plan from Lone Tree, development has been tailored to the 
location such that it is homogenous with the look and feel of the overall area.  We plan to add 
amenities compared to what is included in the prototypical TownePlace Suites design.  Some of 
these amenities include an expanded outdoor patio area with fireplace, bike racks, porte 



Marriott TownePlace Suites 
Ridgegate Commons 
Lone Tree,  Colorado 

Page 2 of 3 
 

cochere at the main entry, and limited stone façade.  The landscape design concept is planned 
to tie-in with the look and feel of the overall development.   The development has been through 
the DRC approval. 
 

4. Development Phasing 

 
  

TownePlace Suites 5/14/2015
Ridgegate Parkway    
Lonetree, CO  Start  End  Days Comments  

CONSTRUCTION - Total Construction Time 7/15/15 7/14/16 365   

1 SITE GRADING  7/16/15 8/30/15 45 Mob./Clear/Cut/Haul/Grade 

2 UTILITIES (Service to Building)  7/16/15 8/15/15 30 P1 

3 FOUNDATION  8/31/15 10/31/15 61 Predecessor (1) Site Grading 

4 FRAMING  11/14/15 1/13/16 60   

5 PAVEMENT  10/31/15 12/12/15 42   

6 ELEVATOR  2/12/16 3/14/16 31   

7 STUCCO  1/27/16 3/14/16 47   

8 SIGNAGE 3/15/16 3/17/16 2   

9 POOL  3/27/16 5/1/16 35   

10 PLUMBING / ELECTRICAL  11/21/15 3/25/16 125   

11 FIRE ALARM  1/25/16 2/24/16 30   

12 INSULATION  2/1/16 3/5/16 33   

13 DRYWALL  2/15/16 4/5/16 50   

14 PAINTING  3/17/16 4/16/16 30   

15 TILE  4/9/16 5/9/16 30   

16 CABINETS / GRANITE  3/24/16 4/18/16 25   

17 DOORS & HARDWARE  4/14/16 5/8/16 24   

18 CARPET  4/15/16 5/7/16 22   

19 APPLIANCES  4/20/16 5/15/16 25 309 days to Substantial Completion 
            

MARRIOTT 
TURNOVER  6/14/16 7/13/16 29   

    Marriott 1st Inspection  1/6/16 1/7/16 1 [4] - 1 week (7 days) 

    Marriott 2nd Inspection  4/8/16 4/9/16 1 [12] Drywall + 1 

    Marriott 3rd Inspection 6/29/16 6/30/16 1   

    City Final Inspection CO  7/1/16 7/4/16 3   

    Marriott Fire Life & Safety Inspections 7/4/16 7/4/16 0   

    FF&E  6/4/16 6/20/16 16   
    Light Fixtures (Delivery) 3/24/16 3/24/16 0   

    Carpet  4/15/16 4/15/16 0   

    OS&E 6/25/16 7/5/16 10   
    Marriott IT Install  6/30/16 7/14/16 14   

    Operations Training 7/5/16 7/14/16 9   

    Marriott Final Inspection  7/12/16 7/14/16 2   

            
  OPENING DAY  7/14/16 7/14/16 0  



Marriott TownePlace Suites 
Ridgegate Commons 
Lone Tree,  Colorado 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
5. Project Data: 

a. Total Employees on Maximum Shift: 12 
b. Square Footage: 72,562 
c. Lot Area:  3.31 acres 
d. Anticipated Opening Date:  7/15/16 

 
6: Sustainability: 
 The development will encourage pedestrian and bicycle traffic to the Trails and Commercial 
areas.  A bike hut will be located near the trail head with seating, water, and a bicycle pump and tools 
for public use.  Cementitious siding, stucco, and stone will be used that will make sure the project is able 
to stand the test of time.  The open portions of the landscape are seeded with native grass that requires 
little irrigation.  
 
 



Page 1 of 2  

City of Lone Tree
Design Guidelines

Statement of Design Intent
Using this form, or a separate page, please describe how the project meets the intent of the City of Lone Tree
Design Guidelines, including the City’s Core Design Principles. (If the project is located within a Planned
Development that is governed by additional design standards or guidelines, please address how the project
satisfies the intent of those standards and guidelines as well).

Please use the outline below as a guide in formulating your response. You may also use this opportunity to
describe particular strengths, unique features, sustainable practices, or innovations that distinguish the design of
the project, as well as any particular opportunities or challenges that should be considered. This Statement of
Design Intent is intended to encourage thoughtful consideration of design guidelines and to give project
reviewers and decision makers a more thorough understanding of the project.

Project Name: Marriott TownPlace Suites Ridgegate Commons

Location:   Ridgegate Commons 

1. Overall Design Concept:
Briefly describe the use and overall concept for the project as a whole.

 
The project further described and illustrated as part of this package will be a Marriott TownePlace Suites hotel with an 
extended stay concept.  The project is planned to be located on the 3.31 acre tract to the west of Cabela’s, platted as 
Filing 18 - Lot 3, and included as part of the RidgeGate Commons Development.  
 
The total planned guest room count is 121 with a prototypical room mix according to Marriott’s Standards.  The room 
mix is broken down to include studio units that are approximately 330 sq. ft. on average, one-bedroom units with an 
area of 470 sq. ft. and two-bedroom units that are in the 630 sq. ft. range.  All room types will be equipped with a 
kitchen area and will have a prototypical layout.   

2. Context and Site: 
Describe how the project relates functionally and visually to the context of the surrounding area (consider
issues of form and character; the natural environment; vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation
systems, etc.).

The hotel will be an integral piece of Ridgegate Commons located near Cabelas and the East West Regional Trailhead.  
Working to maintain the distinctive attributes of the area, the Hotel will have a backdrop of bluffs and grassy hillsides 
with large open areas and pedestrian access to the adjacent shopping, restaurants and trails that encompass the 
landscape.  Orientation of the building allows for impressive views from inside the rooms, as well as the open 
landscape.  Careful attention has been given to tree location to frame and enhance the scenery. 
 



Page 2 of 2  

3. Public Realm
Describe how the project contributes to an inviting, safe and functional public realm (consider public
spaces, street/sidewalk – level experience, lighting, landscaping and signage).

The Project will invite interaction from the community with pedestrian paths and a bike hut near the public trail. 
The hotel will balance the natural landscape and surrounding structures by creating a transition from the 
commercial areas to the residences across the valley to the North West. There are amenities added for the 
relationship with the development including an expanded outdoor patio area with fireplaces, a bike hut near the 
public trail and a porte cochere at the main entry.  Landscaping is utilized to screen areas such as the trash 
enclosure, HVAC units, and Parking from the street level as well as pedestrian and bicycle traffic.  Signage will be 
directed toward the adjacent properties and away from residential neighborhoods.  Lighting will ensure a proper 
level of safety while providing an intimate setting without infringing on adjacent land. 

4. Architectural Design
Describe how the architectural design contributes to the unique qualities of the area and how design
concepts result in a unified, functional and high quality design (consider building form and composition,
façade composition and articulation, materials and colors and lighting).

Starting with a prototypical room mix and Marriott Guidelines, the hotel design has been catered to the site and 
the overall development. The facades change in material, color and depth to provide a sense of scale that works 
into the site and context.  Stone, stucco, wood and pitched roofs will reinforce the contextual relationship of the 
structure with its surroundings and the unique ideals of the community.   





RidgeGate Commercial Design Review Committee
Propel Development/Marriott TownPlace Suites – Tract O
Pre Submittal
February 18, 2015

In attendance from the Design Review Committee:
Marc Applebaum, Applebaum Architects
Al Colussy, gkk Works
Craig Karn, Consilium Design
Dick Marshall, landscape architect
Keith Simon, RidgeGate

In attendance from the City of Lone Tree:
Jennifer Drybread
Hans Friedel

In attendance for Marriott TownPlace Suites:
Brent Adcock, Propel Development
Hans Lindberg, Propel Development
Scotty McEntire, Propel Development

Applicant Overview:
The applicant presented the conceptual plans for the site and hotel. The hotel will consist of 121 rooms,
which is within the prototypical 120 124 room count. The site will be laid out with a second drive and
the building will be oriented towards downtown with the main entrance facing south toward the
existing retaining wall. Applicant is considering rotating the building clockwise to achieve more views.
Amenities planned are a fire pit, an open air hiker hut/pavilion with water fountain, bike rental and
several private outdoor meeting areas. Architecture was presented as Colorado lodge style with 3 tab
asphalt composition roofing, materials of stucco with releases and texture, in colors of green, brown and
beige. Ventilation equipment will be in the wall of each unit with some vents that can be painted.
Mechanical equipment will not be on the roof. Gutters and downspouts will be painted to match.

DRC Discussion:
Move the fire pit away from the building into the sun within the open space.
Consider adding landscape teeth in parking in front of the open space and less at the outer
edge.
City design standards require 1 tree for every 15 parking spaces. Tree placement at sight lines is
important and encourage sidewalks within islands throughout parking areas and breakup line of
parking.
Further evolve landscape as it is not at the same level of detail as the architecture. Consider
more formal and more urban courtyard response. Enhance landscape at driveway entrances.
Consider more subtle berming on the southern edge to screen rear site access driveway
(without corrupting view). Austrian Pines are a more hearty plant material than Colorado Blue
Spruce, and do well in the windy area.
Consider railing details on the upper floors



The DRC questioned the location of the main entrance and asked about either moving the
location, adding a trellis or porte cochere detail facing Cabela’s. The applicant stated there was
more room on the south side of the lot, signage location is important and the east side cause
space limitations. The applicant stated they would send Al Colussy an earlier version of the land
plan.
There was discussion regarding pedestrian connections from the hotel front door to future retail
and Cabela’s.
Provide grading plan in next submittal, retaining wall details and plans, cross sections and
relationship of hotel to homes and context plan.
In regards to architecture the DRC had the following comments:

o Cabela’s set the design standard for the area.
o Add more detail and layering with hardie product.
o Break down generic bays, enhance facia width.
o Provide roofing details and materials.
o Color scheme and selection needs some punch.
o Extend the 1st floor details to the building.
o Mix up the materials such as standing seam metal on gables and porte cochere.
o Upper roof rafter tails, consider similar to porte cochere.
o Kickers must look real – to first banding course and extend roof some.
o More pronounced scale of the facia (two to three times).
o Mix up details and variations of roof and wall details including vertical board and batten.
o Color palate is good. Consider making the end element a different color.
o Add more roof treatment on the north side of the roof like the south side.
o Add more dimension to the windows, like sills.
o Evaluate the expression of the tower accentuation if broken versus continuous.
o Consider adding color or scoring stucco at corner focal point on north side at inside

corner of joint.
o Provide lighting plan and details. Lighting in key areas similar to Cabela’s. 20 25 ft. pole

and bollard. Use LED’s.
DRC to pass on names of architects who specialize in mountain architecture.

The meeting ended at 11:05pm. The applicant was approved to the Schematic Design phase of the
Design Review process.



RidgeGate Commercial Design Review Committee
Propel Development/Marriott TownPlace Suites – Tract O
Schematic Design
April 2, 2015

In attendance from the Design Review Committee:
Marc Applebaum, Applebaum Architects
Al Colussy, gkk Works
Craig Karn, Consilium Design
Dick Marshall, landscape architect

In attendance from the City of Lone Tree:
Jennifer Drybread
Hans Friedel

In attendance for Marriott TownPlace Suites:
Brent Adcock, Propel Development
Scotty McIntyre, Propel Development
Carlos Valenzuela, Propel Construction
Jeffery G. Surface, Aetos Construction
Troy Kelts, Merrick & Company
Teal Hanzel, Open Studio Architecture

Applicant Overview:
The applicant reviewed modifications made to the site plan and architecture per the February 2015
Design Review Committee meeting comments. Applicant added more materials including board and
batten and upgraded the stone material. Plans for the outdoor patio areas were provided. Applicant
added two more fire pits to the patio area. Incorporated landscape in the parking lot. The bike
rack/station amenity was presented as a shed like structure that is for the use of guests and public. The
site is currently over parked at 138 space for 121 guest rooms. The overage will allow for loss of spaces
due to landscape or other site changes. There was discussion regarding the sidewalk connection to the
future junior retail anchor stores and the purpose of the dead end sidewalk. The sidewalk connection to
the retail site will be shown on future plans and the dead end sidewalk ends at a site amenity that has
not be determined yet but is conceptualized as a gazebo or other structure. Air conditioning units are
flush mounted in the rooms and painted to match. Gutters and downspouts will also be painted to
match.

Landscape/Site Plan Comments:
The DRC approves the plant list but asks that more evergreen tress be added to the site.
Consider substituting out some of the shade trees for an evergreen.
Incorporate the District landscaping on the plans (gray out).
Review civil and landscape plans for consistency, especially sidewalks.
Provide site lighting details and site furniture details.

Architecture Comments:
Consider breaking up proportions of the elements by dropping band. On end elevation consider
taking the dark material down further.



Consider opportunities for continuity with Cabela’s. Consider standing seam roof on the gables
and porte cochere.
Consider assymetrical roof material to provide character.
Make the bracketing of the porte cochere purposeful.
Tone down green paint color.
Provide material samples for the stucco and porte cochere wood.
Cap the beam tails for maintenance purposes.
Provide photo simulations of view from I 25 to the site, from RidgeGate Pkwy to the site and
from Montecito to the site. Will be requested by the City for Planning Commission and Council.
Stake the location of the roof line on the bluffs for Planning Commission reference.
Provide architectural lighting details.

The meeting ended at 2:45pm. The applicant was approved to the Design Development phase of the
Design Review process.



RidgeGate Commercial Design Review Committee
Propel Development/Marriott TownPlace Suites – Tract O
Design Development
April 16, 2015

In attendance from the Design Review Committee:
Marc Applebaum, Applebaum Architects
Craig Karn, Consilium Design

In attendance from the City of Lone Tree:
Hans Friedel

In attendance for Marriott TownPlace Suites:
Brent Adcock, Propel Development
Hans Lindberg, Propel Development
Carlos Valenzuela, Propel Construction
Troy Kelts, Merrick & Company
Kris Wiest, Merrick & Company

Landscape/Site Plan Comments:
Coordinate attached sidewalk with landscaping at corner (move one parking spot) at entry
driveway.
Consider landscape hedge across north side of slope to help screen cars in the parking lot.
Consolidate landscape feature with walk; adjust landscape width; additional trees could be in
area once they see what grading looks like, if slope is not too steep the overlook will only have
one concrete pad.
New wall should be rosetta stone to match existing retaining walls. Make the walls more
curvilinear. There will be a 2.5 foot max planter wall, adjacent to the building.
Provide bike hut details. Applicant stated the bike hut will look like the porte cochere with
standing seam roof, vertical wood beams, water fountain, bike pump, bench, light, closet and
bike tools.
Provide outdoor furniture, seat wall, and fire pit details.
Provide outdoor lighting details.
Screen electrical transformers and show locations of all ground mounted utilities/pedestals.
Provide signage details including all ground mounted signage.

Architecture Comments:
Use one stone material type for entire base of the building.
West side symmetry should mirror other end cap.
Revise elevations/renderings to depict gutters and downspouts matching the siding color.
Add more depth of trusses in gable.
Provide color renderings of all elevation sides.
Add a new cross section, C, in City submittal to show the elevation of the hotel/site in relation to
the Montecito project and homes.



The meeting ended at 2:45 pm. The applicant was conditionally approved to the Construction
Document phase of the Design Review process and conditionally approved to submit in the City’s SIP
process.



From: Jennifer Drybread
To: "AT & T-Thomas Jakse (tjakse@clearwaterconsulting.net)"; "AT & T-Van DeCastro"; "Centennial Airport - (McLain,

 Chris)"; "Comcast-Scott Moore"; "Douglas County (Boyd, Chris)"; "DC Assessors - Marianne Woodward"; "Qwest-
 Charles Place (Charles.Place@qwest.com)"; "Rampart Range Metro District- Denise Denslow
 (denise.denslow@cliftoncpa.com)"; "South Metro Fire Protection District- Criss Dickhausen"; "South Suburban Parks
 and Rec - Brett Collins"; "Southeast Public Improvement District- Bob Brooks (Bob.Brooks@CliftonCPA.com)";
"Southgate Water and San - Dave Irish"; Matt Archer; "U. S. Post Office - Brent Todd (brent.o.todd@usps.gov)";
"Xcel Energy - Donna George"; Julius Zsako; Jeff Streeter

Subject: City of Lone Tree eReferral (SP15-35R) Is Ready For Review
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:44:00 PM
Attachments: Marriott Towneplace Suites RidgeGate Referral Response.doc

There is an eReferral for your review.  Please click on the link below to review this referral:
 
http://www.cityoflonetree.com/DocumentCenter/View/6426
 

Project Name:
RidgeGate, Sec. 15, Fil. No. 18, Lot 3  (Marriott TownePlace Suites at
 RidgeGate)

Project File #: SP15-35R

Project Summary:
Site Improvement plan application for 121 unit hotel on 3.31 acres in
 RidgeGate Commons located on a pad site west of Cabela’s at
 southeast corner of RidgeGate Parkway and Cabela Drive

 
Please forward any comments to me by June 10, 2015 via email, fax or postal mail at the addresses
 below.  You may use the Referral Request form attached if you prefer. If you would like a hard copy of
 the review materials or if you would like to request additional review time, please contact me.
 
Thank you for your time and please feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
Regards,
 

Hans G. Friedel
Planner II
 
Lone Tree Community Development Department
9220 Kimmer Drive, #100
Lone Tree, CO  80124
Phone: 303.708.1818
Fax: 303.225.4949
Hans.friedel@cityoflonetree.com















CITY OF LONE TREE 
Community Development Department 

REFERRAL REQUEST 
Today’s date: May 20, 2015 

Project Name and File Number:   RidgeGate Sec. 15, Fil. No. 18, Lot 3 

Project Type:  Site improvement plan (SIP #SP15-35R) for new 
Marriott Towneplace Suites hotel at RidgeGate Commons 

Comments Due By: June 10, 2015
If you are unable to respond by the due date, please contact the project planner  

Dear Referral Organization: 
Information on the above referenced proposal in the City of Lone Tree is provided for 
your review and comment. Please submit your response no later than the due date to 
ensure adequate time to consider comments and enter them into the public record.  

If you have difficulty viewing or understanding any of the information or have questions, 
please contact me at 303-708-1818. Printed materials and extra sets of materials are 
available upon request. Plans may also be viewed at the City offices from 8am-5pm. 

____ We have no comments regarding this proposal 

____ Please note the following concerns this organization has: 
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________

____ See attached letter for comments regarding this proposal 

    Organization Name: 

    Your name: 

    Your signature:    Date: 

This project may be subject to public meetings. Please check the City’s web site 
(www.cityoflonetree.com) for posted agendas or contact this office.  
Thank you for your consideration. 

Hans Friedel PLEASE  RETURN THIS PAGE AND ANY 
COMMENTS TO:

Planner II   City of Lone Tree Community Development Dept. 
    9220 Kimmer Drive, Suite 100 
    Lone Tree, CO 80124 
    Ph: 303-708-1818 
    Fx: 303-225-4949 

hans.friedel@cityoflonetree.com

X

Douglas County Community Devel.

Matt Jakubowski

5/28/15



Planning Services

Department of Community Development

www.douglas.co.us

Project Name: RidgeGate, Sec. 15, Fil. No. 18, Lot 3 (Marriott TownPlace Suites at RidgeGate)

Project Number: SP15-35R         Jurisdiction: City of Lone Tree
Date Received:  2015-05-20 00:00:00                Due Date: 2015-06-10 00:00:00

Addressing Comments:
The proposed address for this property is 10664 Cabela Drive.  This address is not to be used for any 
purpose other than for plan review with the building and fire departments until after this project is 
approved.  This address is subject to change, and the City of Lone Tree and Douglas County will not 
reimburse any funds spent using this proposed address should the address require a change.

Engineering Comments:
No Comments

Planner Comments:  
No Comments



From: Jennifer Drybread
To: Hans Friedel
Subject: FW: City of Lone Tree eReferral (SP15-35R) Is Ready For Review
Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 12:48:46 PM

See below.
 
 
Jennifer Drybread
Senior Planner
City of Lone Tree
9220 Kimmer Drive, #100
Lone Tree, CO  80124
www.cityoflonetree.com
(303) 708-1818
jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com
 
 

From: Moore, Scott [mailto:Scott_Moore@cable.comcast.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 11:24 AM
To: Jennifer Drybread
Subject: RE: City of Lone Tree eReferral (SP15-35R) Is Ready For Review
 
Jennifer, Comcast has no comments at this time
 
Thanks.
 
Scott R. Moore
6850 S Tucson Way
Englewood, CO 80112
T. 303 603 5665
F. 303 603 5609
Scott_Moore @ cable.comcast.com
 

From: Jennifer Drybread [mailto:Jennifer.Drybread@cityoflonetree.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:45 PM
To: AT & T-Thomas Jakse (tjakse@clearwaterconsulting.net); AT & T-Van DeCastro; Centennial Airport -
 (McLain, Chris); Moore, Scott; Douglas County (Boyd, Chris); DC Assessors - Marianne Woodward;
 Qwest- Charles Place (Charles.Place@qwest.com); Rampart Range Metro District- Denise Denslow
 (denise.denslow@cliftoncpa.com); South Metro Fire Protection District- Criss Dickhausen; South
 Suburban Parks and Rec - Brett Collins; Southeast Public Improvement District- Bob Brooks
 (Bob.Brooks@CliftonCPA.com); Southgate Water and San - Dave Irish; Matt Archer; U. S. Post Office -
 Brent Todd (brent.o.todd@usps.gov); Xcel Energy - Donna George; Julius Zsako; Jeff Streeter
Subject: City of Lone Tree eReferral (SP15-35R) Is Ready For Review
 
There is an eReferral for your review.  Please click on the link below to review this referral:
 
http://www.cityoflonetree.com/DocumentCenter/View/6426



 

Project Name:
RidgeGate, Sec. 15, Fil. No. 18, Lot 3  (Marriott TownePlace Suites at
 RidgeGate)

Project File #: SP15-35R

Project Summary:
Site Improvement plan application for 121 unit hotel on 3.31 acres in
 RidgeGate Commons located on a pad site west of Cabela’s at
 southeast corner of RidgeGate Parkway and Cabela Drive

 
Please forward any comments to me by June 10, 2015 via email, fax or postal mail at the addresses
 below.  You may use the Referral Request form attached if you prefer. If you would like a hard copy of
 the review materials or if you would like to request additional review time, please contact me.
 
Thank you for your time and please feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
Regards,
 

Hans G. Friedel
Planner II
 
Lone Tree Community Development Department
9220 Kimmer Drive, #100
Lone Tree, CO  80124
Phone: 303.708.1818
Fax: 303.225.4949
Hans.friedel@cityoflonetree.com



From:   Jennifer Drybread
Sent:   Wednesday, May 20, 2015 3:42 PM
To:     Hans Friedel
Subject:        FW: City of Lone Tree eReferral (SP15-35R) Is Ready For Review

Jennifer Drybread
Senior Planner
City of Lone Tree
9220 Kimmer Drive, #100
Lone Tree, CO  80124
www.cityoflonetree.com
(303) 708-1818
jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com

From: Denslow, Denise [mailto:Denise.Denslow@claconnect.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:48 PM 
To: Jennifer Drybread 
Subject: RE: City of Lone Tree eReferral (SP15-35R) Is Ready For Review

Rampart Range Metropolitan District supports this project.

Denise D. Denslow, Principal
Outsourcing, CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Direct 303-265-7910, Mobile 303-903-9760
denise.denslow@CLAconnect.com

Main 303-779-5710, Fax 303-779-0348 
8390 E Crescent Parkway, Suite 500, Greenwood Village, CO 80111
CLAconnect.com

----------------------------

The information (including any attachments) contained in this document is confidential 
and is for the use only of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
should delete this message. Any distribution, disclosure, or copying of this message, or the 
taking of any action based on its contents is strictly prohibited.
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

----------------------------



From: Jennifer Drybread [mailto:Jennifer.Drybread@cityoflonetree.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:45 PM 
To: AT & T-Thomas Jakse (tjakse@clearwaterconsulting.net); AT & T-Van DeCastro; Centennial Airport - 
(McLain, Chris); Comcast-Scott Moore; Douglas County (Boyd, Chris); DC Assessors - Marianne 
Woodward; Qwest- Charles Place (Charles.Place@qwest.com); Denslow, Denise; South Metro Fire 
Protection District- Criss Dickhausen; South Suburban Parks and Rec - Brett Collins; Southeast Public 
Improvement District- Bob Brooks (Bob.Brooks@CliftonCPA.com); Southgate Water and San - Dave Irish; 
Matt Archer; U. S. Post Office - Brent Todd (brent.o.todd@usps.gov); Xcel Energy - Donna George; Julius 
Zsako; Jeff Streeter 
Subject: City of Lone Tree eReferral (SP15-35R) Is Ready For Review

There is an eReferral for your review.  Please click on the link below to review this referral:

http://www.cityoflonetree.com/DocumentCenter/View/6426

Project Name:
RidgeGate, Sec. 15, Fil. No. 18, Lot 3  (Marriott TownePlace Suites at 
RidgeGate)
Project File #:
SP15-35R
Project Summary:
Site Improvement plan application for 121 unit hotel on 3.31 acres in 
RidgeGate Commons located on a pad site west of Cabela’s at 
southeast corner of RidgeGate Parkway and Cabela Drive

Please forward any comments to me by June 10, 2015 via email, fax or postal mail at the addresses 
below.  You may use the Referral Request form attached if you prefer. If you would like a hard copy of 
the review materials or if you would like to request additional review time, please contact me.

Thank you for your time and please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Regards,

Hans G. Friedel
Planner II

Lone Tree Community Development Department
9220 Kimmer Drive, #100
Lone Tree, CO  80124
Phone: 303.708.1818
Fax: 303.225.4949
Hans.friedel@cityoflonetree.com



From: information
To: Hans Friedel
Subject: FW: Lone Tree Referral Request
Date: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 3:38:31 PM

FYI
 
Cheryl C. Cobler
Administrative Assistant
City of Lone Tree
9220 Kimmer Drive, Suite 100
Lone Tree, CO  80124
Phone:  303-708-1818
Fax:  303-225-4949
www.cityoflonetree.com

 

From: Linda Langewisch [mailto:llangewisch@msihoa.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 3:02 PM
To: information
Subject: RE: Lone Tree Referral Request

Good Afternoon:
The RidgeGate West Village Board of Directors has reviewed the three recent proposals from the
 City of Lone Tree and has no comments for the proposals that include (in addition to the referral
 below):
*Marriott Townplace
*Apartment building
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Linda Langewisch, CMCA
Community Manager
MSI, LLC
6892 So. Yosemite Court Suite 2.101
Centennial, Co 80112
720.974.4273
Fax 303.751.7396
LLangewisch@msihoa.com
 

From: City of Lone Tree - HOA Referral List [mailto:listserv@civicplus.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 8:54 AM
To: Linda Langewisch
Subject: Lone Tree Referral Request



View this in your browser

Your Homeowners Association is invited to review and comment on a development proposal
 currently in process with the City of Lone Tree. Site Improvement plan application for 5,000 square
 foot office building to be located at 10160 Trainstation Circle, Lone Tree, CO 80124 (immediately
 southwest of the existing Schwab I-25 sign)

http://www.cityoflonetree.com/DocumentCenter/View/6431

Please email any comments or questions to hans.friedel@cityoflonetree.com no later than June 18,
 2015. If you need additional time to review, or would like paper copies of the plans, please contact
 me.

This complimentary message is being sent to opt-in subscribers who might be interested in its
 content. If you do not wish to continue receiving these messages, please accept our apologies, and
 unsubscribe by visiting our website at:
http://cityoflonetree.com/list.asp?mode=del

Please note, we will not sell or give your e-mail address to any
organization without your explicit permission.

You are receiving this message because you are subscribed to HOA Referral List on
cityoflonetree.com. To unsubscribe, click the following link:

http://cityoflonetree.com/list.aspx?mode=manage&Email=LLangewisch@msihoa.com

If clicking the link doesn't work, please copy and paste the link into your browser.



From:   Jennifer Drybread
Sent:   Friday, June 05, 2015 8:46 AM
To:     Hans Friedel
Subject:        FW: City of Lone Tree eReferral (SP15-35R) Is Ready For Review

Jennifer Drybread
Senior Planner
City of Lone Tree
9220 Kimmer Drive, #100
Lone Tree, CO  80124
www.cityoflonetree.com
(303) 708-1818
jennifer.drybread@cityoflonetree.com

From: Brett Collins [mailto:BrettC@ssprd.org]
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 8:42 AM 
To: Jennifer Drybread 
Subject: RE: City of Lone Tree eReferral (SP15-35R) Is Ready For Review

Jennifer,
South Suburban Parks and Recreation has no comment on this referral.

Regards,

Brett Collins 
Director of Planning and Development 

South Suburban Parks and Recreation 
www.ssprd.org | 303.483.7021 office

From: Jennifer Drybread [mailto:Jennifer.Drybread@cityoflonetree.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2:45 PM 
To: AT & T-Thomas Jakse (tjakse@clearwaterconsulting.net); AT & T-Van DeCastro; Centennial Airport - 
(McLain, Chris); Comcast-Scott Moore; Douglas County (Boyd, Chris); DC Assessors - Marianne 
Woodward; Qwest- Charles Place (Charles.Place@qwest.com); Rampart Range Metro District- Denise 
Denslow (denise.denslow@cliftoncpa.com); South Metro Fire Protection District- Criss Dickhausen; Brett 
Collins; Southeast Public Improvement District- Bob Brooks (Bob.Brooks@CliftonCPA.com); Southgate 
Water and San - Dave Irish; Matt Archer; U. S. Post Office - Brent Todd (brent.o.todd@usps.gov); Xcel 
Energy - Donna George; Julius Zsako; Jeff Streeter 
Subject: City of Lone Tree eReferral (SP15-35R) Is Ready For Review

There is an eReferral for your review.  Please click on the link below to review this referral:

http://www.cityoflonetree.com/DocumentCenter/View/6426

Project Name:
RidgeGate, Sec. 15, Fil. No. 18, Lot 3  (Marriott TownePlace Suites at 
RidgeGate)
Project File #:



SP15-35R
Project Summary:
Site Improvement plan application for 121 unit hotel on 3.31 acres in 
RidgeGate Commons located on a pad site west of Cabela’s at 
southeast corner of RidgeGate Parkway and Cabela Drive

Please forward any comments to me by June 10, 2015 via email, fax or postal mail at the addresses 
below.  You may use the Referral Request form attached if you prefer. If you would like a hard copy of 
the review materials or if you would like to request additional review time, please contact me.

Thank you for your time and please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Regards,

Hans G. Friedel
Planner II

Lone Tree Community Development Department
9220 Kimmer Drive, #100
Lone Tree, CO  80124
Phone: 303.708.1818
Fax: 303.225.4949
Hans.friedel@cityoflonetree.com



Siting and Land Rights       
             

   Right of Way & Permits
  

  1123 West 3rd Avenue
  Denver, Colorado 80223

  Telephone: 303.571.3306
               Facsimile: 303. 571.3284

         donna.l.george@xcelenergy.com

June 10, 2015

City of Lone Tree Community Development Department
9220 Kimmer Drive, #100
Lone Tree, CO  80124

Attn:  Hans Friedel

Re:  RidgeGate Section 15, Filing No. 18, Lot 3 – Marriott TownePlace Suites at 
RidgeGate, Case # SP15-35R

Public Service Company of Colorado (PSCo) has reviewed the plans for the above 
captioned project. Please be aware PSCo owns and operates existing natural gas and 
electric distribution facilities within the proposed project area. If the property owner/
developer/contractor has already contacted the Builder's Call Line at 1-800-628-2121 to 
complete the application process for any new gas or electric service or modification to 
existing facilities, the developer must continue to work with the Designer assigned to the 
project for approval of design details. Additional easements may need to be acquired by 
separate document for new facilities.

As a safety precaution, PSCo would like to remind the developer to call the Utility 
Notification Center, at 1-800-922-1987 to have all utilities located prior to any 
construction.

Should you have any questions with this referral response, please contact me at 303-571-
3306.  

Donna George
Contract Right of Way Referral Processor
Public Service Company of Colorado



11

21
22

16

9
10

2314
15

11
9

10

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

Y
O

W
N

ER
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

R

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T

SU
R

VE
YO

R

A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE

MARRIOTT TOWNEPLACE SUITES
RIDGEGATE O

F 
24

SH
EE

T 
IN

D
EX

01

(1
) G

EN
ER

A
L:

R
ID

G
EG

A
TE

 P
LA

N
N

ED
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

4T
H

 A
M

EN
D

M
EN

T
1"

=1
00

0'












MARRIOTT TOWNEPLACE SUITES
RIDGEGATE O

F 
24

02



LE
G

EN
D

:

MARRIOTT TOWNEPLACE SUITES
RIDGEGATE O

F 
24

IT
EM

SQ
U

A
R

E 
FO

O
TA

G
E

%
 O

F 
G

R
O

SS
 S

IT
E

G
R

O
SS

 S
IT

E 
A

R
EA

IT
EM

Sq
ua

re
 F

oo
ta

ge
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Si
ze

IT
EM

Sp
ac

e 
R

eq
ui

re
d

Pa
rk

in
g

B
ic

yc
le

 P
ar

ki
ng

03























MARRIOTT TOWNEPLACE SUITES
RIDGEGATE O

F 
24

14



MARRIOTT TOWNEPLACE SUITES
RIDGEGATE O

F 
24

15







d
ra

w
n 

b
y:

d
a

te
:

p
ro

je
c

t 
#

:

d
ra

w
in

g
 n

um
b

e
r:

d
ra

w
in

g
 t

itl
e

:

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
IS

 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
ME

NT
OF

 S
ER

VI
CE

 B
Y 

TH
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
AN

D 
IS

 IN
TE

ND
ED

FO
R 

US
E 

ON
 T

HI
S 

PR
OJ

EC
T 

ON
LY

.  T
HE

 D
RA

W
IN

G
RE

MA
IN

S 
TH

E 
PR

OP
ER

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

AN
D

SH
AL

L B
E 

RE
TU

RN
ED

 T
O 

HI
M/

HE
R 

UP
ON

CO
MP

LE
TI

ON
 O

F 
TH

E 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 W

OR
K.

PU
RS

UA
NT

 T
O 

TH
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L W
OR

KS
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON
 A

CT
 O

F 
19

90
, A

LL
DR

AW
IN

GS
, S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S,
 ID

EA
S,

 A
ND

 D
ES

IG
NS

,
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

TH
E 

OV
ER

AL
L F

OR
M,

 A
RR

AN
GE

ME
NT

,
AN

D 
CO

MP
OS

IT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

 S
PA

CE
S,

 A
ND

EL
EM

EN
TS

 A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 H

ER
EI

N,
 C

ON
ST

IT
UT

ES
 T

HE
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

W
OR

K 
OF

 T
HE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
.  A

NY
RE

PR
OD

UC
TI

ON
, U

SE
, O

R 
DI

SC
LO

SU
RE

 O
F

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

CO
NT

AI
NE

D 
HE

RE
IN

 W
IT

HO
UT

PR
IO

R 
W

RI
TT

EN
 C

ON
SE

NT
 O

F 
TH

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

IS
ST

RI
CT

LY
 P

RO
HI

BI
TE

D.

c
he

c
ke

d
 b

y:

18
 o

f 2
4

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

MARRIOTT TOWNEPLACE SUITES
RIDGEGATE

NO
RT

H 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

2

SO
UT

H 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

1



d
ra

w
n 

b
y:

d
a

te
:

p
ro

je
c

t 
#

:

d
ra

w
in

g
 n

um
b

e
r:

d
ra

w
in

g
 t

itl
e

:

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
IS

 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
AS

 A
N 

IN
ST

RU
ME

NT
OF

 S
ER

VI
CE

 B
Y 

TH
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
AN

D 
IS

 IN
TE

ND
ED

FO
R 

US
E 

ON
 T

HI
S 

PR
OJ

EC
T 

ON
LY

.  T
HE

 D
RA

W
IN

G
RE

MA
IN

S 
TH

E 
PR

OP
ER

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

AN
D

SH
AL

L B
E 

RE
TU

RN
ED

 T
O 

HI
M/

HE
R 

UP
ON

CO
MP

LE
TI

ON
 O

F 
TH

E 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 W

OR
K.

PU
RS

UA
NT

 T
O 

TH
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L W
OR

KS
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON
 A

CT
 O

F 
19

90
, A

LL
DR

AW
IN

GS
, S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S,
 ID

EA
S,

 A
ND

 D
ES

IG
NS

,
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

TH
E 

OV
ER

AL
L F

OR
M,

 A
RR

AN
GE

ME
NT

,
AN

D 
CO

MP
OS

IT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

 S
PA

CE
S,

 A
ND

EL
EM

EN
TS

 A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 H

ER
EI

N,
 C

ON
ST

IT
UT

ES
 T

HE
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

W
OR

K 
OF

 T
HE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
.  A

NY
RE

PR
OD

UC
TI

ON
, U

SE
, O

R 
DI

SC
LO

SU
RE

 O
F

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

CO
NT

AI
NE

D 
HE

RE
IN

 W
IT

HO
UT

PR
IO

R 
W

RI
TT

EN
 C

ON
SE

NT
 O

F 
TH

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

IS
ST

RI
CT

LY
 P

RO
HI

BI
TE

D.

c
he

c
ke

d
 b

y:

19
 o

f 2
4

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

MARRIOTT TOWNEPLACE SUITES
RIDGEGATE

W
ES

T E
LE

VA
TIO

N
1

EA
ST

 EL
EV

AT
IO

N
2


































	6-23-15 PC Agenda
	Final 6-9-15 PC Minutes
	MINUTES OF THE
	Lone Tree Planning Commission Meeting

	Marriott TownePlace Suites SP15-35R Binder

